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From: Miller, Debra
Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2013 8:53 AM
To: Diaz-Toro, Diana
Cc: Hsueh, Kevin; Trefethen, Jean
Subject: I made the changes.  Here's the link to the document to send to NMSS.

 
 
View ADAMS P8 Properties ML12346A357 
Open ADAMS P8 Document (C. Haney memo re: Comments on Environmental Assessment for Prairie Island 
ISFSI) 
 
 
Debbie Miller, Administrative Assistant 
Division of Waste Management  
  and Environmental Protection 
Office of Federal and State Materials  
and Environmental Management Programs 
301-415-8727 
debra.miller@nrc.gov 
 
 

 
 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  Prairie_Island_Env_ISFSI_Public  
Email Number:  126  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (9C2386A0C0BC584684916F7A0482B6CAD6F3E62FC7)  
 
Subject:   I made the changes.  Here's the link to the document to send to NMSS.  
Sent Date:   1/3/2013 8:52:33 AM  
Received Date:  1/3/2013 8:52:33 AM  
From:    Miller, Debra 
 
Created By:   Debra.Miller@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"Hsueh, Kevin" <Kevin.Hsueh@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Trefethen, Jean" <Jean.Trefethen@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Diaz-Toro, Diana" <Diana.Diaz-Toro@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   HQCLSTR02.nrc.gov  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    789      1/3/2013 8:52:33 AM  
image001.gif    4336  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  



Page 1 of 1

2/6/2013file://c:\EMailCapture\Prairie_Island_Env_ISFSI_Public\124\attch1.png


